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Purchasing Services Office
801 Leroy Place
Socorro, NM 87801
(575) 835-5881

Letter of Addendum

TO:	All Bidder’s

FROM:	Tara Taylor Buyer 

[bookmark: DATE:__March_31,_2016]DATE:	August 19, 2022

RE:	RFB Number:		RFB# 0019950E
	Commodity:	Long Term 60 Ton Crane Rental



This amendment is issued to provide new details to specs and to address the following questions:

New details have been added to the specifications of the crane:  60 Ton Rough Terrain Grove Crane preferred

	Q1)	I didn't see it noted and wanted to confirm this request is for a bare rental not for a rental with an operator, correct?  


A1)    	Yes, this request is for a bare rental, not for a rental with an operator.
 
	Q2)	It states you are looking for a 60-ton crane; will you accept larger capacity as well or must it specifically be a 60 ton?  


A2)    	 A larger crane size may be considered; however, a 60-ton crane is preferred.

	Q3)	Any main boom length requirements?  


A3)    	At least 90 feet. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]
All other terms and conditions of the RFB remain unchanged.

ALL Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their bid response.  The proposal due date August 30, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. MST.  
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